



PINAR KESENCI

INTERACTION DESIGNER

ADDRESS: Heesterveld 137,
1102SC, Amsterdam

PHONE: +31 6148 44477

EMAIL: pinar_kesenci@live.nl

PORTFOLIO: pinarkesenci.com/design



[pinar-kesenci](#)
LinkedIn



[pinar_kesenci](#)
Skype

EDUCATION

MASTER DIGITAL DESIGN

Hogeschool van Amsterdam
2017 - 2018

COMMUNICATION & MULTIMEDIA DESIGN

Hogeschool van Amsterdam
2013 - 2017

SKILLS

SKETCH ILLUSTRATOR INDESIGN



HTML
& CSS

PHOTOSHOP

PREMIERE
PRO



INTRODUCTION

My name is Pinar Kesenci and I'm a UX designer based in Amsterdam. I'm 22 years old, born and raised in Amsterdam and currently doing the Masters of Science programme of Digital Design. You can describe me as a creative enthusiastic person who tries to get the best out of everything. I'm very motivated, eager to learn and curious.

EXPERIENCE

INTERACTION DESIGNER | JUNGLE MINDS

September 2016 - Present

For 20 weeks I had the chance to be part of the Interaction Design team at Jungle Minds as an intern. In this period I had the chance to work for different clients and be part of this creative agency. I've learned a lot, gained great experiences and grew from an intern to a starting professional. Now I'm a working student on call and perform tasks like identifying key interactions of a product, wireframing, concepting or creating prototypes to test.

WAITRESS | BURGERBAR BAR-B

November 2015 - February 2017

Providing excellent customer service to ensure satisfaction. Taking customer orders and delivering food and beverages in a timely fashion. Making menu recommendations, answering questions and sharing additional information upon request.

INTERNSHIP UX DESIGNER | TAM TAM

April 2015 - Juni 2015

During my internship Tam Tam gave me the chance to work on great projects and to run my own project as well. I performed tasks like doing user research, concepting, wireframing, prototyping, making customer journeys, persona's and visual design.

BOARD MEMBER | STUDY ASSOCIATION IAM CORE

November 2015 - February 2017

As a secretary being responsible for the e-mail traffic and communication towards members of the association. I have twice organized and hosted the event 'Stagediving', where we invite agencies and connect them with CMD students for an internships through 'speeddates'.